La Jolla Traffic and Transportation Board Minutes October 27, 2005

Meeting called to order 4:00 p.m. La Jolla Rec. Center

Present: Chair – Mark Broido (LJSA), John Beaver (LJTC), Paul Metcalf (BRCC), Mary Coakley (LJCPA), Jim Heaton (LJSA), Joe La Cava (BRCC), Tiffany Sherer (PLJ).

Gary Pence - City of San Diego Traffic Engineer.

Chair Broido informed the group on the purpose of the committee and procedures.

Public Comment:

- Ms Lightner suggested that the committee remind the City about the role of the committee and refer traffic matters to the committee before making decisions.
- Joe La Cava announced the two roundabouts in Bird_Rock are done. There will be a demonstration Thursday 11/3 @ 10 a.m. on how to use the circles.
- Paul Metcalf requested an action item for next meeting to form a subcommittee to
 evaluate the concept of developing a community wide (La Jolla) traffic plan that
 addresses and coordinates the neighborhood and site specific issues that the
 Committee typically reviews. Additionally, if the results of the evaluation lead to
 a recommendation to develop a plan, then request participation and assistance
 from the City as part of the Citywide Traffic Calming Program. Chm. Broido said
 the committee is reactionary and this proposal presents a different philosophy and
 that needs to be discussed.

Comments from the Chair:

- The committee has been asked to revisit the Nautilus motion. Emails among committee members, with one exception, reflect no changes in member's views.
- No Meeting in November
- Next meeting is December 15. Vice Chair Beaver will head the meeting.

Agenda Items:

- Gail Forbes presented the traffic and street closure proposal for the Christmas Parade. It was essentially the same as prior years. Motion: Beaver/Coakley, "Approve the Christmas Parade traffic plan as presented" - 6-0-0.
- 2. Gary Pence updated the Committee on past resolutions:
 - remove the red curb in front of the library at Bishop's School to free up 2-4 parking spaces.
 - Bonair and LJ Blvd. flashing light at the cross walk is funded and will be installed within 6 mos.
 - All way stop on Cam. Del Oro and Paseo Grande is installed.
 - Poles are installed and the V calm signs will be installed on Upper Capri by Med. Nov.

Page 2. Traffic and Transportation Minutes of October 27, 2005.

- 3. Martin Mosier proposed to change the parallel parking on both sides of the 2200 Block of Ave. De La Playa to perpendicular parking on the North side of the block Motion: Coakley/Beaver "To approve the restriping of no parking on the South Side" 6-0-0. 2nd Motion: Caokley/Beaver "Convert to perpendicular parking on the North side and change to 90 minute time period." 6-0-0.
- **4.** Gary Pence said he would put up **no truck** signs directing trucks to go down Soledad Mtn. Road. Trucks are not allowed down Upper Via Capri.
- **5.** Note: the neighborhood's follow-up traffic safety discussions resulted in the lodgment the white edge line petitions with the Board.
- 6. The Princess Street Terminus was tabled until Dec. 15.

Motion to Adjourn

Respectfully Submitted,

John Beaver